

MIKE SPEARS SIOR, CCIM Managing Principal SPECIALIZING IN INDUSTRIAL, LAND, & INVESTMENT BROKERAGE

PROFILE

Mike Spears, SIOR, CCIM has established a remarkable career spanning over 22 years with more than \$1.5 billion in transactions. He specializes in the Greater Houston area, with a focus in industrial property, land, and investment sales. Over the course of his career, Mike has created and maintained professional relationships with industry leaders.

As the Managing Principal at Lee & Associates - Houston, Mike oversees daily operations and supervises a team of 40 brokers and 12 supporting staff. Prior to his affiliation with Lee & Associates, Mike spent 15 years with TNRG, serving as the company's president for seven years, where he was involved in over 700 transactions including leasing, sales, and industrial project development. Responsible for more than \$595 million in annual transactions, Mike has been an important asset to the growth of what is now a multi-faceted company.

On a national level, Mike serves on the corporate Board of Directors for Lee & Associates, which governs the licensing and/or growth of the organization across North America. In this role, Mike has participated in the expansion of the organization with new offices being established in major markets and helping to introduce new initiatives in technology, marketing, and even charitable ventures, to name a few, across the Lee & Associates vast network of brokers. He also developed and hosts Lee Talks, a highly attended monthly call for junior brokers in the Lee & Associates network nation-wide. In addition, Mike serves as the President of CompassionateLEE, a 501(c)(3) foundation, established by the Lee & Associates Network to help those in need.

In addition to his commercial real estate success, Mike is an active Member of the Society of Industrial and Office Realtors (SIOR), an exclusive, nationally-recognized organization whose members produce at the top of their respective markets while upholding the highest ethical standards. He also holds the designation of Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM), and is a Member of the National Association of Industrial and Office Professionals (NAIOP).

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

mspears@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com/Houston

9805 Katy Freeway, Suite 800 Houston, Texas 77024 *License ID:* 493926

- ▶ J-Kraft, Inc.
- Wild Well Control

O 713.744.7400

D 713.744.7404F 832.564.1895

- DCT
- Rowan Companies
- Scientific Drilling
- Fire-Safe
- ► Texas International Drilling
- Applied Machinery
- Nailor Industries
- CST Environmental
- ▶ NCM Demolition & Remediation
- XL Parts
- Plastics Express
- CTDI
- Smart Warehousing, LLC

EXPERIENCE

- 2016 to Present: Lee & Associates, Managing Principal
- 2018 to Present: Lee & Associates
 National Board of Directors
- 2016 to Present: Associates Equity Fund Board
- 2001 to 2015: The National Realty Group (TNRG), President

EDUCATION

- Texas State University
- State of Texas Real Estate Brokers
 License
- Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM)
- Society of Industrial and Office Realtors (SIOR)

CAREER SUMMARY

Notable Transactions Include:

•	Zhejiang Hailiang Co.	928,035 SF
•	Plastics Express	394,489 SF
•	S.E.T. Industries	360,000 SF
•	CTDI	250,000 SF
•	Smart Warehousing	232,960 SF
•	Fairbanks 8	178,000 SF
•	Rowan Companies	141,000 SF
•	J-Kraft, Inc.	88,000 SF

Buske Logistics 17.95 Acres
2798 Industrial Properties 14.89 Acres
Boudreaux 11715 Properties 9.61 Acres
Tudor Group 9.55 Acres

Notable Awards Include:

- CE Shop Innovation Award
- Houston Business Journal's "Heavy Hitters" Award Winner, 2011 Present
- Houston Business Journal's "Most Admired CEO" Honoree, 2021
- Lee & Associates Innovation Award, 2020, 2021
- NRG's "20 Under 40"
- Real Estate Forum's "50 Under 40"
- Real Estate Forum's "Commercial Real Estate's Best Bosses of 2017"
- Real Estate Forum's "Top Investment Sale Brokers"

ACCREDITATIONS / COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Co-Managing Principal of Lee & Associates Houston
- Board of Directors for Lee & Associates Corporate
- President of the Board of Directors for CompassionateLEE
- Society of Industrial and Office Realtors (SIOR) Member
- National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP) Member
- Greater Houston Partnership
- Love 146 Advisory Board
- Frank Elementary WatchDog Dads
- We Are One Fitness Advisory Board, 2005 2013
- Pax Financial Advisory Board, 2005 2013
- Faithbridge Church
- Amegy Bank Advisory Board Member
- Integrity Bank Advisory Board Member



LOCAL EXPERTISE. INTERNATIONAL REACH. WORLD CLASS.